
 

 

 
 
 
 

Information Governance Department 
Suite 9 

Buckingham Row 
Brick Kiln Lane 

Wigan 
WN1 1XX 

Email: foi@wwl.nhs.uk 
Web: www.wwl.nhs.uk  

  

Ref: FOI/2024/10094  
 
Date Received: 23rd August 2024 
 
Response Due: 24th September 2024 
 
Date: 20th September 2024  
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
With reference to your request for information received on 23rd August 2024, I can confirm in accordance 
with Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information you have 
requested. A response to each part of your request is provided below.  
 
 
In your request you asked:  
 
Mental Health - 
 
1. Which providers are you working with to support on ADHD assessment and treatment? 

QBTech. 
 

2. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
£21,233. 
 

3. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
£17,896 
 

4. Which providers are you working with for Autism assessment and treatment? 
None, the service is provided by the Trust. 
 

5. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
N/A. 
 

6. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
N/A. 

 
7. Which providers are on the NHS Talking Therapies (IAPT) framework? 

N/A. 
 



 

 

8. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
N/A. 
 

9. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
N/A. 
 

10. Which online mental health providers are you working with? 
N/A. 

 
11. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24 

N/A. 
  

12. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
N/A

 
Healthcare software 
 

. 

1. Which software providers are you working with for electronic patient/health records? could you 
assist with this please? 
Altera. 
 

2. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
£142,408. 
 

3. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
£37,975. 
 

4. Which software providers are you working with for healthcare compliance/incident tracking? 
e.g RL Datix, inphase etc…  
RL Datix. 
 

5. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
£39,516. 
 

6. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
£45,735. 
 

7. Which consultancy providers are you working with for digital transformation support? could 
you assist with this please? 
The Trust does not use any consultancy for digital transformation support. 
 

8. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24 
N/A. 
  

9. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
N/A. 

 
Dermatology -  
 
1. Which providers are you working with to provide community dermatology/skin screening 

services? 
There are currently no dermatology/skin screening services we use in the community. 
 
 



 

 

2. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
N/A. 
 

3. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
N/A. 
 

Imaging -  
 
1. Which providers are you working with to provide teleradiology services? 

Medica, 4ways and Vital. 
 

2. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
Medica = £1,328,024. 
4 ways = £94,792. 
Vital = £14,297. 
 

3. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
Medica = £896,373. 
4 ways = £52,780. 
Vital = £0. 
 

4. Which private radiology providers are you working with to increase capacity? 
Alliance Medical. 
 

5. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
£796,767. 
 

6. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
£772,078. 
 

Medical Devices -  
 
1. Which medical device suppliers are you working with for wound care products? 

Please see attached. 
 

2. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY23/24  
Please see attached. 
 

3. Please can you share the spend broken down by provider for FY22/23 
Please see attached. 

 
If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information 
Governance Department via the email address provided.  If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we 
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Tabitha Gardner  
Chief Finance Officer 
 



 

 

PLEASE NOTE: 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department, 
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan, 
WN1 1XX. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision at:  
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane  
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
 
Helpline number: 0303 123 111 




